



CITY OF MOUNT VERNON, N.Y.
DEPARTMENT of PUBLIC WORKS

SHAWYN PATTERSON-HOWARD
Mayor

City Hall, One Roosevelt Square
Mount Vernon, NY. 10550
(914) 914-665-2343
email:dpwconcerns@mountvernonny.gov

DAMANI L. BUSH
Commissioner

JOHN NUCULOVIC
Deputy Commissioner

December 31, 2025

Honorable City Council
One Roosevelt Square
Mount Vernon, New York 10550
(Through the Office of the Mayor)

Re: Transfer of Funds

Dear Honorable City Council Members:

The following department budget transfer is necessary to cover the renewal of the iWorQ sewer management and fleet enterprise software. This transfer is necessary to support the efforts of the Public Works department in our continued restructuring of the fleet management process.

FROM	AMOUNT	TO
A1620.414 Building Maintenance: Repairs to Plant & Equipment	\$16,971.71	A1440.405 Engineering Office: Contracted Outside Services

If this meets with the approval of Your Honorable Body, kindly have the necessary legislation enacted to transfer funds.

Respectfully,

Damani L. Bush
DPW Commissioner

Cc: Comptroller's Office / File
DB/lp

"The Jewel of Westchester"